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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: December 16, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Resolution approving a Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the

Electric Bus Charging Project Tinloy Street Transit Center — County
Project Number 889830-10 — District 111

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: The Electric Bus Charging Project Tinloy Street Transit Center will be funded by
SB125 — Transit Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) grant.

BACKGROUND:

The project contract was awarded to REM Construction, Incorporated on April 22, 2025, by
Resolution 25-145 for a contract totaling $801,204.09, plus a 10% contingency of $80,120.41 for a
total of $881,324.50.

CONTRACT AS APPROVED
Contract Items $ 801,204.09
Contingency $ 80,120.41
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $ 881,324.50
FINAL COST
Contract Items $ 792,597.04
CCO#1 $ 18,010.79
CCO #2 $ -4.849.92
CCO #3 $ 3,462.45
TOTAL $ 809,220.36

Attachments: _ _ _ _ _
1. Resolution approving a Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the Electric Bus Charging
Project Tinloy Street Transit Center — County Project Number 889830-10 — District 111

Item Initiated by: Elijah Larimer, Assistant Engineer
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works


mailto:public.works@nevadacountyca.gov
http://www.nevadacountyca.gov/

